# **Heaven Kapopara**

### Full Stack Developer

My name is **Heaven Kapopara** i'm a 21 year old Full stack developer based in **India**. I describe myself as a passionate developer who loves **coding**, **open source**, and the **web platform**.

I had worked on AR and VR System.

### Work History

2021-03 - Full Stack Web Developer

Current Freelancer, Surat, Gujarat

2020-05 - Full Stack Developer

2021-03 Melzo, Surat, Gujarat

2019-12 - Full Stack Developer Intern

2020-04 Melzo, Surat, Gujarat

### **Education**

2016-06 - B-Tech: Computer Science And

2020-05 Engineering

Parul Institute Of Engineering And Technology -

Vadodara

2014-06 - H.S.C.

2016-04 Ashadeep Science Bhavan - Surat

2013-06 - S.S.C.

2014-04 Gajera Vidhyabhavan - Surat

## Hobbies

Tracking

Play & Watch Cricket

Travelling

Reading history



### Address

B-2, 304, Gangotri Res, Sudama Chowk, Mota Varachha , Surat, GJ, 395101

#### Phone

834 776 3858

#### E-mail

heavenkapopara@gmail. com

### www

https://hey1portfolio.web.app/



HTML

Excellent

React-is

Very Good

Java-script

Excellent

Firebase

Very Good

A-Frame

Very Good

Wordpress